
Subject CIO Interviews instead of December ITCC Meeting

From Wunsch, Donald C.

To itcc-grp@mst.edu

Sent Monday, December 03, 2012 3:20 PM

Dear ITCC Members,

We have a lot of important topics to discuss but we have something even more important to do in December.
Please plan to come to all three CIO Candidate Open Forums listed below. Also please strongly encourage your 
department colleagues to do the same.

We will do this instead of our previously planned December ITCC Meeting. We will probably have a full-day Open Forum 
in January if the new CIO is here by then, which is the outcome we are shooting for.

This is the most important decision we will make in IT for a long time. Your views are highly coveted. An online 
evaluation form will be made available. Please make every effort to attend! The details of all three talks are below.

Thanks!

Yours truly,

Don

Donald C. Wunsch, Ph.D., MBA, PE
Mary K. Finley Missouri Distinguished Professor
Missouri University of Science & Technology
Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering
301 W 16th

131 EECH
Rolla MO 65409

(573) 341-4521

dwunsch@mst.edu

http://people.mst.edu/faculty/dwunsch_profile.html
http://scholar.google.com/citations?user=fQC7bIoAAAAJ&hl=en
http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=3034374&trk=tab_pro

From: McKay, Cheryl A. 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:34 AM
To: Wunsch, Donald C.; Ahrens, Cheryl S.
Subject: Notice for special eUpdate

This is the text that will go out for the upcoming forums.

Meet CIO candidates at open forums

CIO Interviews instead of December ITCC Meeting
Tuesday, December 04, 2012
9:13 AM
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Greg Smith, CIO George Fox University, 12-1 p.m. Tuesday, December 4, in the Meramec/Gasconade Room of the 
Havener Center (linked to the ONLY info available http://provost.mst.edu/ciosearchcommittee/gregsmith/)



Louis Turcotte, Vice President/CIO Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology, 12-1 p.m. Monday, December 17, in the 
St. Pat’s Ballroom A of the Havener Center



John Bax, interim CIO at Missouri S&T, 12-1 p.m. Tuesday, December 18, St. Pat’s Ballroom A of the Havener 
Center



Need approval asap, please. Would also like images/bios for other candidates.

Thanks,
Cheryl M.

Cheryl A. McKay
Manager, Electronic Marketing Communications
Missouri University of Science and Technology
1201 North State Street
Rolla, MO 65409 | 573-341-7060
http://www.mst.edu
Twitter: @cherylan

Forget the perfect offering. There is a crack in everything. That's how the light gets in. -- Leonard Cohen

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS MESSAGE

Subject RE: CIO Interviews instead of December ITCC Meeting

From Wunsch, Donald C.

To itcc-grp@mst.edu

Cc Wiebe, Henry Allen; Yu, Vincent (Wen-Bin); Balakrishnan, S. N.; Davis, Michael

Sent Monday, December 03, 2012 6:28 PM

Dear ITCC Members, and other colleagues,

One other topic in addition to the reminder to attend the ITCC / Public Open Forums with CIO 
Candidates is the web site with candidate information:
http://provost.mst.edu

If you go to this web site, it will take you to the Provost’s web page, and the bottom left of the page says 
“CIO Search Committee”.
Hovering over that with the mouse arrow will reveal a tab that says several things, the bottom of which 
is “Candidate Resumes”. 
Hovering over that will reveal the candidates’ names in alphabetical order, and clicking there will take 
you to the resume.

There was a photo and biosketch link via e-Connection but the resume is available to you if you want it. 

The above is the general way to do it.
The first candidate is Greg Smith. 
You can also go directly to his resume with this link:
https://provost.mst.edu/media/administrative/provost/secure/cioresumes/Greg%20Smith%20-%
20Resume.pdf
I think both of the above methods will require you to log in with your normal user ID and password.
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I think both of the above methods will require you to log in with your normal user ID and password.

See you at noon Tuesday, December 4, to catch Greg’s presentation and Q&A!
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

From: Wunsch, Donald C. 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:20 PM
To: itcc-grp@mst.edu
Subject: CIO Interviews instead of December ITCC Meeting
Importance: High

Dear ITCC Members,

We have a lot of important topics to discuss but we have something even more important to do in 
December.
Please plan to come to all three CIO Candidate Open Forums listed below. Also please strongly 
encourage your department colleagues to do the same.

We will do this instead of our previously planned December ITCC Meeting. We will probably have a full-
day Open Forum in January if the new CIO is here by then, which is the outcome we are shooting for.

This is the most important decision we will make in IT for a long time. Your views are highly coveted. An 
online evaluation form will be made available. Please make every effort to attend! The details of all 
three talks are below.

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

Greg Smith, CIO George Fox University, 12-1 p.m. Tuesday, December 4, in the 
Meramec/Gasconade Room of the Havener Center (linked to the ONLY info available 
http://provost.mst.edu/ciosearchcommittee/gregsmith/)



Louis Turcotte, Vice President/CIO Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology, 12-1 p.m. Monday, 
December 17, in the St. Pat’s Ballroom A of the Havener Center



John Bax, interim CIO at Missouri S&T, 12-1 p.m. Tuesday, December 18, St. Pat’s Ballroom A of 
the Havener Center

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

Subject FW: On-campus visit itineraries for final two candidates

From Wunsch, Donald C.

To itcc-grp@mst.edu
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To itcc-grp@mst.edu

Cc Yu, Vincent (Wen-Bin); Alex Berry (ajberry@usa.net); Cline, Margaret; Hale, Barbara N.; Liu, Xiaoqing Frank; Lutzen, 
Karl F.; Madria, Sanjay; Sam Mulder, PhD (samulde@sandia.gov); Stanley, R. Joe; Tauritz, Daniel R.; Worsey, Paul 
Nicholas; Zawodniok, Maciej Jan

Sent Sunday, December 09, 2012 1:49 AM

Attachm
ents

John Bax
Campus Vi...

Louis
Turcotte C...

Dear ITCC Colleagues,

Attached please find the itineraries of the next two CIO candidates, including the ITCC / Open Forum 
presentations. Please make every effort to attend. These should be considered the most important 
ITCC meetings of the year. If you can’t make it, please find an alternate from your department.
Also please share your comments after the meeting, at the web site that will be provided.
All candidate resumes are available at the Provost’s CIO Search web site, which is linked to from the 
Provost web site.

Thanks, and see you soon!

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

From: Ahrens, Cheryl S. 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:32 PM
To: Wunsch, Donald C.; Callaway, Vicki M.; Trish, Margaret; Vojta, Thomas; Uetrecht, Daniel J.; 
Drallmeier, James A.; Stoll, Laura K.; Liu, Xiaoqing Frank; Allen, Gary K.; Hines Fritts, Mary Lou; McKay, 

Cheryl A.; Crosbie, Al; Pepper, Mary Beth
Subject: On-campus visit itineraries for final two candidates

Attached is the latest and hopefully final itineraries for Dr. Turcotte and John Bax. Please let me know if 
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Attached is the latest and hopefully final itineraries for Dr. Turcotte and John Bax. Please let me know if 
I have you listed incorrectly for lunch or dinner. 

Thank you to all that have responded to the doodle poll.
Cheryl

Subject remember, the meetings are the 17th and 18th, not today

From Wunsch, Donald C.

To itcc-grp@mst.edu

Sent Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:52 AM

Dear ITCC Members,

Please remember that in lieu of an ITCC meeting today, we have an ITCC interview / Open Forum with 
the remaining two CIO candidates on December 17 and 18. Please plan to attend!

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
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